
 

 

                             
 
 
 
March 31, 2010 

 
Re:     10RFP71997YC-BL, Jail Inmate Physical Healthcare Services 

 
Dear Proposers: 

 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 7, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 10RFP71997YC-BL, Jail Inmate Physical Healthcare Services 

.   
 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 10RFP71997YC-BL, Jail 
Inmate Physical Healthcare Services referenced above remain unchanged and in full 
force and effect. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
William E. Long, Jr., CPPB 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent   
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
QUESTION:  Basic Nurse Staffing for intake and sick call yearly.  What specific 

staffing positions and hours do you want calculated? 
 
RESPONSE: Staffing for Intake Medical Screening with RN supervision and 

LPN screeners.  A minimum of three screening nurses 
available  at all times.   

 
QUESTION:  Physicians on call. We have calculated this price into the on-call 

physician salary.  We do not consider this a standalone price in our 
calculations.  With that said, do you want a standalone breakout of our on-
call physician’s hourly rate inserted here or their total annual price? 

 
RESPONSE: A total annual price will suffice. 
 
QUESTION:  Administrative Cost – Yearly:  What specifically do you want us to have 

in this box?  Does this only include staffing, or is this expanded to items 
such as medical waste, or further, to malpractice insurance?  The 
variables are great.  If you can identify exactly what you would like, we can 
better provide accurate information. 

 
RESPONSE: Costs other than salaries, medical supplies, drugs.  Eg., 

insurance, office supplies. 
 
QUESTION:  Pharmacy administration – Yearly:  Does this include pharmacy staffing 

only, or do you want to include the annual prescriptions as well? 
 
RESPONSE: Include staffing and annual prescriptions.   
 
 
QUESTION:  Specialist itemized – Per Visit:  We have calculated the dialysis 

administration per year, but we have not broken down this figure per visit.  
What exactly do you want included in this “specialist” section? 

 
RESPONSE:  Rate per visit and extend to an annual rate. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO 7.  
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time  April  14, 2010, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. , __________ day of ____________, 
2010. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 

 
 


